Enfield Conservation Commission Minutes February 7, 2008

## **APPROVED**

Present: Shirley Green, Acting Chairman, Joan Fishman, Gary Gaudette, Fred Paradis

Absent: Alan Strickland, Sue Hagerman, Dwight Marchetti, Don Crate (Selectboard member)

Guests: None

The meeting was called to order at 7:00pm by Shirley Green.

Approval of Minutes:

Approval of the December 6, 2007 minutes was deferred until the March meeting.

# Correspondence:

- 1. League of Women Voters of the Upper Valley sent copies of their brochure Quick Guide to New Hampshire Right to Know Law for the Commission.
- 2. Letter to Don & Evelyn Crate from DES stating that compliance with DES order had be achieved.
- 3. Letter to Chuck Morgan from DES about seasonal dock. DES said insufficient shoreline for 6'x40' dock requested, but DES will allow a 6'x30' dock.
- 4. Letter to James Taylor from McLaughry Commercial Realty regarding a preschool that wishes to open at 10 Blacksmith Alley.
- 5. Received plans to repair retaining wall at Schulson property at 82 Lake Street.
- 6. NH DOT is planning to do roadway maintenance on 4A from the Enfield/Lebanon town line to Even Chance Road.

### Intent to Cuts:

- 1. Lloyd Hackeman Map 9 Lots 74-5, 74-6, Route 4A and Palmer Road, 3 of 13.72 acres.
- 2. Lloyd Hackeman Map 25 Lot 3, Fuller Road, 2 of 5.4 acres.
- 3. Sarah Hopkins and Susan Farmer Map 10, Lot 12, Eastman Hill Road, 115 of 115 acres
- 4. Allen Downing Map 5 Lot 19, George Hill Road, 3 of 40 acres
- 5. John Powers Map 15 Lots 15, 15-1, 15-2, 15-3, 16 16-1, Hardy Road, 47.5 of 100.8 acres.
- 6. Bruce Hettleman and Debra Truman Map 11 Lot 17, Shaker Hill Road, 150 of 203 acres

### Old Business:

- 1. Lockhaven Road Drainage Improvement Plans Alan Strickland had express concern to Shirley Green that the plans do not say what the end result will look like. Alan wants Jim Taylor to come to the Commission meeting to explain.
- 2. Shaker Motel Property Sailing Club had said they would assist at the property in exchange for a launch site. A motion was made by Shirley Green and seconded by Fred Paradis.

Request Sailing Club post signage at Shaker Motel Property to educate boaters about milfoil, how to check for milfoil, how milfoil spreads and how to clean boat.

Motion passed.

Citizens Forum - No citizens present

### New Business:

- 1. Mascoma Lake Association sent a letter to Steve Schneider, Town Manager, stating they are applying for a Boat USA Clean Water grant to build an informational kiosk at Shaker Bridge boat ramp. The question was who needed to approve ECC or Town. Gary Gaudette said that Steve Schneider had already approved for the Town.
- 2. Proposed Site Visits
  - a. Brown Property Kayak landing in April or May during high water
  - b. Mud Pond property in May
- 3. Shirley Green distributed Landscaping at Water's Edge booklets to each Commission member.
- 4. Subscription to The Place You Call Home. A motion was made by Joan Fishman and seconded by Shirley Green that Conservation Commission order sufficient subscriptions for the Commission to The Place You Call Home and pay the \$150.50 fee out of the Conservation Commission budget. The magazines should be sent to the Town and distributed to members at Commission meetings. Motion passed.

A motion to adjourn was made by Joan Fishman and seconded by Fred Paradis. The meeting adjourned at 7:43pm